
AAgendaa forr thee  
 MEETINGG OFF THEE AIRPORTT BOARD

OFF THEE  
COLUMBIAA GORGEE REGIONALL AIRPORT

(Established cooperatively between the City of The Dalles, Oregon and Klickitat County, Washington)
Friday May 19,  2024  @ 7:30 am

At Airport Terminal and Via Zoom
Meeting ID: 824 0933 1104      Passcode: 424214

https://us06web.zoom.us/s/82409331104?pwd=aG9pT21pRjhwT00xTEYyY2ZqMHYwUT09#success

I. Roll Call

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes

A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2024 

IV. Public Comments (Items not on the Agenda)

V. Board Member Reports

VI. Airport Sponsors/ Partner Reports 

VII. FBO Report

VIII. Action Items 

IX. Discussion Items

A. Budget Report / Check Register  

X. Management Report 

(See attached report)

XI.    Adjournment:        __________AM 

PO Box 285 � Dallesport � Washington �98617
� Airport Management � 509-767-2272
manager@flycgra.com



 

 

I. Executive Session 

A. In accordance with ORS 192.660(2)(e) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by 
the governing body to negotiate real property transactions. 

i. Recess Open Session 
ii. Reconvene Open Session 

 
 
 
 

Next meeting: May 17, 2024 7:30 AM (Friday) 

Columbia Gorge Regional Airport      

At Airport Terminal and Via Zoom  
Meeting ID: 824 0933 1104       Passcode:   424214 

 
https://us06web.zoom.us/s/82409331104?pwd=aG9pT21pRjhwT00xTEYyY2ZqMHYwUT09#success 

 
 



 
Page 1 of 3 – Minutes 
 
 

 
                            

 
COLUMBIA GORGE REGIONAL AIRPORT  

MEETING MINUTES 
 

March 29, 2024 
 
PRESIDING:   Chair Jim Wilcox 
 
BOARD PRESENT:  Jim Wilcox, Tim McGlothlin (Zoom), Tim Urness, James Smith, 

Randy Anderson, Terry Trapp  
 
BOARD ABSENT: Lori Zoller 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Airport Manager Jeff Renard,  FBO Manager Darren Lacock, 

City EDO Dan Spatz 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Jim Wilcox at 7:32am. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Roll call was conducted by Jim Wilcox. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
IX. Discussion Item B was moved to VIII. Action Items E. Additionally, VIII. Action Item F was 
added as, Landfill Gas Infrastructure Grant Application.  The agenda was approved as amended 
by unanimous consent. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The minutes were approved as presented by unanimous consent. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
(None) 

 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
 
Jim Wilcox reported his attendance at a couple of different meetings with government agencies, 
and mentioned that the airport can advertise through Business Oregon. 
 
FBO Report: As noted by Darren Lacock, fuel sales in February were below average at just 
under 4,000 gallons. March was well above average with just over 12,000 gallons. 

 



 
Page 2 of 3 – Minutes 
 
 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Approval of design standard revisions (Terry Trapp explained):  Terry Trapp moved to 
make changes to the design standards plan for hangars, amending it with structural 
requirements to meet all applicable State, County and City and local building codes, and 
shall be approved by airport board. James Smith seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

B. Steve Jordan hangar design approval:  Randy Anderson moved to approve the hangar 
design for Steve Jordan. James seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Adopt the Airport Vision Results:  Terry Trapp moved to adopt the Airport Vision Results 
as a priority list. James Smith seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Recommend the proposed Airport budget for City and County approval:  Randy moved to 
approve the proposal of the Airport budget to the City and County for adoption.  Terry 
Trapp seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
   

E. Box Hangar Project to be proposed Josh Coombs and Rob Gilchrist:  Tim Urness moved 
to approve the Box Hangar Project.  James Smith seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

F. Landfill Gas Infrastructure Improvement Grant Application:  Randy moved to support 
Jeff in continuing to pursue the landfill grant application.  Tim Urness seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS – 
Budget/Check Report- Randy requested the fuel sales report be sent to Lisa.  
 
Jim Wilcox appointed a SDC committee which includes Tim McGlothlin as Chairman, Tim 
Urness, Chuck Covert, Gary England, and James Smith.  Jim suggested that the committee 
finalize the SDC report by the May meeting. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT –  
 
See attached Management Report. 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting will be April 19, 2024 at 7:30 am. 

 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 3 – Minutes 
 
 

 
ADJOURNMENTS 

 
Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:14 am.  
 
 
 
SIGNED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jim Wilcox, Chair 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeff Renard, Airport Manager 
 
 

































CColumbia Gorge Regional Airport
For the nine months ended March 31, 2024

Airport fund 061

YTD
Actual Budget Variance Percent

Revenue
Intergovernmental revenue 65,000$          84,230$        19,230$       77.2%
Federal grants FAA 1,074,398       3,488,240     2,413,842    30.8         
Federal grants MISC 2,913,419     2,913,419    -           
State grants 662,860        662,860       
Misc. sales and services 22,000          22,000         -           
Aviation fuel sales 15,713            20,000          4,287           78.6         
Interest income 30,583            6,336            (24,247)        482.7       
Lease, property rentals 67,263            104,924        37,661         64.1         
Property rentals 124,307          76,699          (47,608)        162.1       
Other misc. revenue 19,303            20,000          697               96.5         
Operating transfers in 65,000            369,923        304,923       17.6         

   Total revenue 1,461,567       7,768,631     6,307,064    

Expenditures
Contractual services 106,616          180,000        73,384         59.2         
Audit services 25,400            9,000            (16,400)        282.2       
Engineering services 8,500              30,000          21,500         28.3         
Utilities 23,514            25,750          2,236           91.3         
Property taxes & insurance 40,001            39,600          (401)             101.0       
Buildings & grounds 19,766            50,000          30,234         39.5         
Vehicle expense 6,506              30,500          23,994         21.3         
Office expense 3,337              3,950            613               84.5         
Permits, legal, advertising 1,413              5,250            3,837           26.9         
Travel, training, dues 2,541              10,000          7,459           25.4         
Miscellaneous expense -                   2,000            2,000           -           
Buildings -                   45,000          45,000         -           
Imprvmts other than buildings 1,199,265       7,307,759     6,108,494    16.4         
Machinery -                   25,000          25,000         -           

   Total expenditures 1,436,859       7,763,809     6,326,950    

Other
To Airport debt service -                   -                 -                
Contingency -                   532,489        532,489       
Unapprop. Ending fund balance -                   262,461        262,461       

   Total other -                   794,950        794,950       

Summary
Beginning fund balance 813,930          790,128        23,802         
Add, revenues 1,461,567       7,768,631     (6,307,064)  
Less, expenditures (1,436,859)     (7,763,809)   6,326,950    
           other -                   (794,950)       794,950       

Ending fund balance 838,638$        -$              838,638$     



CColumbia Gorge Regional Airport
For the nine months ended March 31, 2024

Debt service fund 062

YTD
Actual Budget Variance Percent

Revenue
Interest income 4,800$             639$          4,161$        751.2%
Lease revenue 15,665             23,878       (8,213)         
Property rentals 127,958          154,792    (26,834)      82.7         
Transfer from airport fund -                   -             -              -           

   Total revenue 148,423          179,309    (30,886)      

Expenditures
Bond principal -                   90,000       90,000        -           
Bond interest 31,388             62,775       31,387        50.0         
Loan principal payments -                   -             -              -           
Prin pymt -K Co Cerb Ln 25,000             -             (25,000)      -           
Loan interest payments -                   25,000       25,000        -           
Int pymt - K Co Cerb Ln 4,500               4,500         -              100.0       
Reserve for future debt svc. -                   25,359       25,359        -           

   Total expenditures 60,888             207,634    146,746      

Summary
Beginning fund balance 51,637             28,325       23,312        
Add, revenues 148,423          179,309    (30,886)      
Less, expenditures (60,888)           (207,634)   146,746      

Ending fund balance 139,172$        -$           139,172$   



       

AAviationn Managementt Servicess Monthlyy Reportt  
April 19,, 20244  

We have another new addition to the airport fleet. The City of The Dalles was 

surplusing the old “code enforcement expedition” It has now been cleaned and soon 

to be rebranded to the airport operations vehicle!!. 

March closed out with 1792 operations.

Feb. had 1255 Operations and January had only 401



 The AIP grant project is well underway and James Dean Construction is getting 

things done at a feverish pace. . 

 Our request for the FEMA funding for the decommission of the underground fuel 

system.I did receive a request for more information, I am working on the 

responses to those questions. 

 COAR grants to be executed as we move further in to the FAA-AIP grant 

 The budget will be presented to the City Council in mid May.   

 All projects are moving forward as planned at this stage 

 Mowing and spraying has started for the season.  

 Staff spent 3 days in Bellevue with the FAA and a fantastic agenda of topics and 

all of the right contacts that we have worked with throughout the process of all of 

our projects.  

  Shear Spraying was able to do about half of the 210 acres of the most critical 

movement areas.  

 We have now purchased a 30 foot spray rig for our tractor.  

 Staff attended the following meetings  

  Budget meeting with Angie Wilson and Matthew Klebes 

  Precision approach airport planning 

  City Leadership Meetings 

  City Council 

  Port of Hood River Staff (fuel tank purchase) 

  The next Board Meeting will be 5/17/2024 



PPavementt beingg installed!!!  


